REGULAR MEETING

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall on Tuesday, November 19, 1963, at the hour of seventhirty o'clock P. M. (7:30 P. M.) in regular session with Mayor Mary Alice Dunlap presiding.

Members present: Sikes, Chitwood, Peace, Pearson, Faucett, and Shertzer.

Members absent: Hickman

Councilman Peace moved, secsonded by Councilman Faucett, that the minutes of November 5, 1963, be approved as submitted to each individual councilman; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood, that Ordinance Number 37, 1963, be advanced to second reading and read by title only by the Clerk-Treasurer. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

The Clerk-Treasurer read, by title only, Ordinance Number 37, 1963.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Pearson, that Ordinance Number 37, 1963, be amended by substituting all new sections except the title. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

The Clerk-Treasurer read the amendment to Ordinance Number 37, 1963.

Marvard Clark presented to the Councilmen a map showing the areas that would be annexed by Ordinance 37, 1963.

Councilman Sikes moved, that the amendment be amended by striking out tracts 10 and 11 and making tract 12 to read tract 10.

The motion died for lack of a second.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett, that Ordinance Number 37, 1963, pertaining to annexing various areas of land now outside the City limits, be duly adopted as amended. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

Mayor Dunlap stated that two additional requests for annexation would be read to the Council at the next meeting.

Councilman Sikes presented Ordinance Number 38, 1963, for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer.

The Clerk-Treasurer read Ordinance Number 38, 1963.

Mr. Wilkes representing a group of Park Ridge Area residents in attendance, stated that his group felt a real need for an ordinance such as Ordinance Number 38, 1963, to control swimming pools in the City.

Edwin Applegate spoke to the Council on behalf of his clients, Gene and Lucille Payne, requesting the closing of S. State Court Street.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Chitwood, that the Council instruct the City Attorney to not oppose the suit in Monroe Circuit Court to close S. State Court Street, from Swain Avenue west to Lot Number 2 in Hunters Park Addition. Motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Peace, that the City Engineer be instructed to waive all building code fees in connection with the construction of the new Bloomington High School. Motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Pearson, that the Council submitt a request to the Indiana State Highway Commission, asking that the 40MPH speedlimit on State Road 37 South be extended south to the south boundary line of the Metropolitian School District land; motion unanimously carried.

The Clerk-Treasurer announced that he had received a letter from the State Highway Department denying the Council's request for a traffic signal at Stadium Drive and East 10th Street. Police Chief G. E. Huntington, Jr. said that the State would probably install a light at the corner of East 10th Street and Fee Lane in the near future.

Following reports were received for the month of October, 1963, and placed on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office: Rosehill, Humane Officer, Street, Sanitarian Officer, Milk Inspector, Engineer, Sanitation Department.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett, that claims presented for payment November 20, 1963, be allowed as submitted; motion unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned.

Make Alle Munday

ATTEST: